
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fitchie, Andrew 
17 December 2007 01 :27 
'Gill Lindsay' 
'Graeme Bissett (external contact)' 
RE: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance 

Attachments: 16755155_ 1_UKMATTERS(Letter to Gill Lindsay - CEC - 30 November 2007).DOC 

Sorry - just cannot get it into a different form for you from what Colin/Duncan sent 
out .. 

Here is the DLA letter with the revisals which your email talked of at 1 and 2 in Risks, 
Think this should do the trick for you but let me know. 

Kind regards 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 17 December 2007 01:13 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance 

Andrew thanks for trying to send. Still can't receive as my mobile windows keeps 
rejecting because it has a password still. I paused to finally put up the tree! Thanks 
also for your revisals although I can't access the generality of expln seems fine and I 
will accessfrom the office first thing. 

Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew. Fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
To: "Gill Lindsay" <Gill. Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk> 
Sent: 16/12/07 23:46 
Subject: RE: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance 

I can try and send it PDF if that would that help? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 December 2007 23:33 
To: Colin MacKenzie 
Cc: Duncan Fraser; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance 

Hi 

Can this be resent to me pl without being password protected to allow me to open through 
windows mobile Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Colin MacKenzie" <Colin. MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov. uk> 
To: "Andrew Holmes" <Andrew.Holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Donald McGougan" 
<Donald.McGougan@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Cc: "Sheena Raeburn" <Sheena.Raeburn@edinburgh.gov.uk>; 
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"Willie. Gallagher@tie. ltd. uk" <Willie. Gallagher@tie. ltd. uk>; "Graeme Bissett" 
<graeme.bissett "Stewart McGarrity" 
<Stewart. McGarrity@tie. ltd. uk>; "Steven Bell" <st even. bell@tie. ltd. uk>; "Gill Lindsay" 
<Gill. Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk>; "Duncan Fraser" 
<Duncan.Fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Duncan Fraser" 
<duncan.fraser@blueyonder.co.uk>; "Rebecca Andrew" 
<Rebecca.Andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Fitchie, Andrew" 
<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>; "Colin MacKenzie" 
<Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Nick Smith" 
<Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "mandy.mcgougan@blueyonder.co.uk" 
<mandy.mcgougan@blueyonder.co.uk>; "tnaitchison@blueyonder.co.uk" 
<tnaitchison@blueyonder.co. uk>; "Jim Grieve" 
<Jim.Grieve@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16/12/07 21:51 
Subject: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance 

I have made the necessary changes following the conference session this evening with tie 
and CEC. Additionally I have added the necessary Appendices. The only known omission is 
the Grant Award Letter which I assume Rebecca has the current version available as a 
background report. 

Notwithstanding the above there are a number of assumed matters which are subject to 
confirmation by tie which have to be closed out. These include the various third party 
agreements including NWR, First Scotrail, DLA etc. 

Andrew Fitchie is requested to check Appendix 3 Resolutions and confirm with Colin 
MacKenzie by 8:30am agreement to this draft. 

Subject to a final check for formatting errors it is intended to progress with this as the 
final version. The next step is for the report to be signed by the two Directors and then 
sent to Committee Services for distribution to the members by lunch time on Monday. 

Many thanks to all involved in getting this report over the finishing line! 

Duncan Fraser 

************************************************************************ 
This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole 
use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete 
it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other 
person. 
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer 
viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 
************************************************************************ 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid of the Prince's Trust, 
Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. 
They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland 
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LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which 
it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility 
for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 50300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of 
members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 
Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability 
partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA 
Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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